

WE ARE A NUT FREE SCHOOL















Student Attendances

| 1 or 2 days a week doesn't seem much but | | | |
|---|-------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|
| | | | And over 13 year's of |
| If your child misses | That equals | Which is | schooling that's |
| 1 day per fortnight | 20 days per year | 4 weeks per year | Nearly 1.5 years |
| 1 day per week | 40 days per year | 8 weeks per year | Over 2.5 years |
| 2 days per wek | 80 days per year | 16 weeks per week | Over 5 years |
| 3 days per week | 120 days per year | 24 weeks per year | Nearly 8 years |
| How about 10 minutes late per daysurely that won't affect my child? | | | |
| He/she is only missing | | | & over 13 years of |
| just | That equals | Which is | schooling that's |
| 10 minutes per day | 50 minutes per week | Nearly 1 1/2 weeks per year | Nearly 1/2 year |
| 20 minutes per day | 1 hour 40 mins per week | Over 2 1/2 weeks per year | Nearly 1 year |
| 30 minutes per day | Half a day per week | 4 weeks per year | Nearly 1 1/2 years |
| 1 hours per day | 1 day per week | 8 weeks per year | Nearly 2 1/2 years |



Animals Anonymous

Animals Anonymous brought some native animals to the school this week, which included a crocodile, python, bearded dragon, and a tawny frogmouth! Most classes got the chance to see the animals. Look out for pictures in the nex

issue!

Springbank Secondary College





igniting inquisitive imagination

Thursday 7 November 2019, 8.45am - 3.10pm Meet outside the Administration Building at the front of the school by 8.40am. Recess and lunch will be provided on the day. Recess and lunch will be provided on later than Wednesday 6 November Bring a pen and money to buy additional food/drinks. All students to wear their current primary school uniform.

All stud 267 Daws Road, Pasadena SA 5042 T: 8152 6800 www.springbanksc.sa.edu.au

Newsletter 13 TERM 4 25th October 2019



LEADERSHIP TEAM MEMBERS

Principal -Terena Pope, Deputy Principal – TBA IELC Assistant Principal - Wahid Halimee, Wellbeing Leader - Kylie Tuckey Pedagogical Coach—Cez Konarski

Dear Families,

We hope that you all enjoyed the recent holiday break and survived the heat this week.

Term 4 is always a busy nine weeks as we continue to deliver new learning, review and reinforce prior learning, celebrate our learning achievements and a successful year, prepare students who are transitioning onto high school settings whilst starting to plan for next year.

We are currently planning the transition program to support and welcome our 2020 reception students and their families into our school. If you have a child who is due to start school in 2020 who are not yet enrolled, please contact the front office for the appropriate paperwork. In addition, if you have family, friends or neighbours who are yet to enrol their child into school for next year, please encourage them to make contact to ensure their child can be included in the transition program starting in week 4 this term.

During this term the staff will be reviewing our current priorities and plans to ensure we are continually learning and improving. As always, we are looking at ways to improve our school and welcome feedback from our community. We have a wonderful and dynamic school community and your input is greatly valued.

As we will be looking at class placement in the coming weeks, a separate notice will be sent to all families of R-6 students inviting you to inform us of your child's learning needs and the environment that will best support them next year. Please note that this will not be an opportunity to select a teacher for 2020.

During Term 4 there are often many personnel changes. As some families may be aware, during the holidays we were informed that Richard Maynard has been successful in winning a Deputy Principal position at Woodcroft Primary. This is a higher level position in a large (800+) school which is much closer to his home. During his time at Clovelly, Richard has fulfilled the role of teacher, deputy and acting Principal. We thank him for his many and varied contributions to our school and congratulate and wish him the best in his new leadership journey. As Richard started his new position this term, we are currently in the process of filling the position. We will let you know when this process is complete.

We thank you for your ongoing support and look forward to sharing our many successes and celebrations with you all throughout our final term of 2019.

Regards, Terena Pope

CELEBRATE 2019

Family and friends are invited to celebrate the end of the school year on

Wednesday 27/11/19 starting at 6pm

Come along and join us for a shared multicultural dinner or bring a picnic for your family. View our whole school student Art show, enjoy some musical entertainment and join the CPPS choir Carol singing. Look out for details on a separate notice.

ATTENDANCE TARGET 95%

Our average attendance for the year is 89%. Term 4 Week 1 was 91%.

"A Community School Making a Positive Difference"









DIARY DATES Term 4

Week 3 1 Nov - Assembly 9.15am

Week 5

11-15 Nov - National Health & PE Week 13 Nov - Principal Tour @ 4.30pm 14-15 Nov -Year 6&7 Aduatics

Week 6 22 Nov - Assembly 9.15am

Week 7 27 Nov - End of Year Celebration

Week 9

10 Dec - Year 7 Graduation 13 Dec - Assembly 9.15am - Last day of Term 4 2pm dismissal

SCHOOL CARD

Applications available from the school office. Please contact us and we can send home an application with your child.

PAYMENTS

Please remember EFTPOS payments can be made over the phone to either Tracey or Chris eg OSHC, school fees, excursions

OSHC

Director: Jo Battersby 0418 585 142 Before school care: 7am-8.30am After school care: 3pm-6pm Vac Care/Pupil Free Days: 7am-6pm

CLOVELLY DELI

Tuesday to Friday - Recess and lunch Children must order lunch from their classroom in the morning. please speak to Jo, our canteen manager.

UNIFORM SHOP

Tuesday to Friday 9am-9.30am

1 Renown Place, Clovelly Park SA 5042 Phone: (08) 8276 5366 Fax: (08) 8374 3301 Email: dl.0932 admin@schools.sa.edu.au

Website: www.clovellyps.sa.edu.au



Government of South Australia Department for Education

Festival of Music

Sixteen of our Year 5, 6 and 7 students performed on stage at the Adelaide cestival of Music Festival Theatre as part of the Public Primary Schools' Festival of Music. Our school was also represented by Adi in Y7 who was part of the orchestra.



The Primary Schools Festival of Music, an official state icon, is a public school-based music education program which is a collaboration between the Department for Education and the SAPPS Music Society, which gives all SA public primary students the opportunity to perform at a prestigious venue.

The commissioned work was entitled "Dear Pen Pal" which was a series of songs composed by local musician Robyn Habel (who worked with some of our students a couple of years ago on a school song) about Adelaide's sister cities and having a pen pal. The concert ended with a spectacular sea of colour.

During the concerts there were a number of Guest Artists from public primary and secondary schools, other choir items that presented different musical genre, and two pieces that specifically showcased the talents of the orchestra. It was a spectacular event that our students enjoyed being a part of.

Sports Day

Sports Day 2019 was tremendous fun, resulting in Marion House being our Events Sports Day Winners! Mitchell House won our 2019 Good Spirit Cup. Well done to ALL houses for their efforts! Thanks to all staff, volunteers and families who helped make this day so memorable!









Uniforms

All students are required to wear school uniform at school, when representing the school and attending public events, performances and excursions. The school colour is navy blue for hats, tops and bottoms.

Safe, sensible footwear must also be worn.

Benefits for wearing a school uniform include:

- Assisting staff to ensure the safety of students within the school
- Promoting pride in our school
- Promoting equality
- Ensuring students are easily identifiable on excursions

A school hat must be worn outside in Terms 1 and 4.

The Uniform Shop is located next to the canteen and is open from 9.00am - 9.30am Tuesdays to Fridays if you need to purchase items.



Please assist us in helping your child to understand the importance of wearing the correct school uniform.

Health & PE Week

MOVEMENT MONDAY: Class and lunchtime activities

TRY SOMETHING NEW TUESDAY: Class and lunchtime activities

WELLBEING WEDNESDAY: Class and lunchtime activities THEME THURSDAY: Wear your team colours! FOOD FRIDAY: Bring in a piece of fruit to share!

PHYSICAL EDUCAT **WEEK 2019**

NOVEMBER 11TH TO 15TH WEEK 5, TERM 4

o highlight the importance of health, well-being and physical activity. Health & PE is an of the curriculum that prov ies for children to learn ho ead active & healthy lives – now and in the future. Please help support this week by encouraging your children to be healthy a active after school and on the weekend.

Ukelele

A set

P

Our school will once again be participating in the Glenelg Christmas Pageant to be held on Sunday 24th November. Students interested in playing ukulele in the event are rehearsing on Mondays after school.

We would also like to include some students from other year levels. If your child would like to participate we would love them to wear an outfit representative of their country to show the community how proud we are of our cultural diversity! They will then play bells to accompany the ukulele players with Jingle Bells.

School Disco

| When: | Thursday 7th November |
|-------------|----------------------------------|
| Where: | Clovelly Park Primary School Gym |
| Reception - | Year 3: from 5.15pm-6.15pm |
| Years 4-7: | from 6.30pm-7.30pm |

